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LOGAN TELEPHONE’S RESPONSE TO EAST LOGAN’S MOTION                                          
TO RESCHEDULE HEARING AND ESTABLISH A PROCEDURAL                            

SCHEDULE PERMITTING DISCOVERY 
 

 Logan Telephone Cooperative, Inc. (“Logan Telephone”), by counsel, files the following 

response to the Motion to Reschedule Hearing and Establish a Procedural Schedule Permitting 

Discovery (“Motion”) filed by East Logan Water District (“East Logan”). 

At the May 11, 2022 informal conference in this matter, the parties and Commission Staff 

discussed “a procedural schedule, including an opportunity for the parties to conduct discovery . . 

. .” (See Commission Staff, Intra-Agency Memorandum – Re Informal Conference of May 11, 

2022 at p. 2.) Although East Logan did not reach out to Logan Telephone prior to filing its motion, 

Logan Telephone believes a brief telephonic informal conference would be valuable to discuss any 

remaining procedural steps that may be appropriate prior to a hearing. 

Accordingly, Logan Telephone respectfully requests that the Commission enter an Order 

setting a telephonic informal conference to discuss and address the procedural matters raised by 

East Logan’s Motion.  
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Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Edward T. Depp   
John E. Selent 
Edward T. Depp 
Christopher S. Zelli 
DINSMORE & SHOHL LLP 
101 South Fifth Street, Suite 2500 
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 
john.selent@dinsmore.com 
tip.depp@dinsmore.com 
christopher.zelli@dinsmore.com 
Telephone: (502) 540-2300  
Facsimile: (502) 585-2207 
 
Counsel to Logan Telephone                                                                          
Cooperative, Inc. 

 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing has been served electronically on all parties 
of record through the use of the Commission’s electronic filing system, and there are currently 
no parties that the Commission has excused from participation by electronic means. Pursuant to 
the Commission’s July 22, 2021 Order in Case No. 2020-00085, a paper copy of this filing has 
not been transmitted to the Commission.  

 

/s/ Edward T. Depp    
Edward T. Depp 
 
Counsel to Logan Telephone Cooperative,  
Inc. 
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